
 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 
Meeting Agenda for March 15, 2023 - Pg.1 

 

 
 
 
NOTICE OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
Wednesday March 15, 2023, 7:00 P.M. 
 
 
TO ATTEND IN PERSON: The meeting will be held at the Community Center located at 1601 Discovery Bay 
Boulevard. 
 
In addition to physical attendance at the address indicated above, the Town of Discovery Bay Community 
Services District is offering the following teleconferencing options as an alternative means for the public to 
participate in this meeting. 
 
TO ATTEND BY ZOOM WEBINAR: https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85454370841 
 
TO ATTEND BY PHONE: +1 (669) 444 9171 or +1 (719) 359 4580 WEBINAR ID: 854 5437 0841  

 
 

Download Agenda Packet and Materials at http://www.todb.ca.gov/  
 
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
A. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

1. Call business meeting to order 7:00 p.m. 
2. Pledge of Allegiance. 
3. Roll Call. 
  

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Individual Public Comments will be limited to a 3-minute time limit) 
During Public Comments, the public may address the Board on any issue within the District’s jurisdiction 
which is not on the Agenda. The public may comment on any item on the Agenda at the time the item is 
before the Board for consideration. Any person wishing to speak will have 3 minutes to make their comment. 
There will be no dialog between the Board and the commenter as the law strictly limits the ability of Board 
members to discuss matters not on the agenda. We ask that you refrain from personal attacks during 
comment, and that you address all comments to the Board only. Any clarifying questions from the Board 
must go through the President. Comments from the public do not necessarily reflect the viewpoint of the 
Directors. 
 

C. CONSENT CALENDAR 
All matters listed under the CONSENT CALENDAR are considered by the District to be routine and will be 
enacted by one motion. 
1. Approve Regular Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting minutes from March 1, 2023. 
2. Approve Register of District Invoices.  

 
 

D. AREA AGENCIES AND LIAISON REPORTS / PRESENTATIONS 
 
  
E. MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL 
 
 
F. PRESENTATIONS 
 1. SMS Community Alerts  

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 
 

President – Ashley Porter • Vice-President – Michael Callahan  • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Bryon Gutow • Director – Carolyn Graham 
 

 

SDLF Platinum-Level of Governance 

http://www.todb.ca.gov/


 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 
Meeting Agenda for March 15, 2023 - Pg.2 

 

 
 

G. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION 
       1. Discussion and Possible Action to Approve Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Audited Financial Statements 
 2. Discussion and Possible Action to Approve the 2023 Parks and Recreation Public Event Calendar. 

3. Discussion and Possible Action to Approve the Park and Recreation 2023 Program, Activities, and Event 
Fee Waivers. 

 
 
H.    MANAGER’S REPORT 
       1. Landscape Update. 
 
I. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 
 
 
J. DIRECTOR REPORTS 
 
 
K. DIRECTORS REGIONAL MEETING AND TRAINING REPORTS 

1. Director Carolyn Graham – Training Reports. 
 a. Completion of state mandated “Anti-Harassment Training for Supervisors and Managers”  
  (SB1343/AB1825) on February 28, 2023. 

  b. Completion of state mandated “Local Agency Ethics” (AB1234) on February 27, 2023. 
 

L. CORRESPONDENCE 
 1. Summary of Adopted Amendment to Ordinance NO. 7 – Contra Costa Times. 
 2. LAFCO Special District Election Committee. 
 
  
M.  LEGAL REPORT 
 
  
N.  FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 

 
O.  ADJOURNMENT     

1. Adjourn to the next Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors on April 5, 2023, beginning at 7:00 p.m. at 
the Community Center located at 1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard.  

 
“This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required 
by the American with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (California 
Government Code § 54954.2). Persons requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to 
participate in the meeting should contact the Town of Discovery Bay, at (925) 634-1131, during regular business 
hours, at least forty-eight hours prior to the time of the meeting.” 
 
"Materials related to an item on the Agenda submitted to the Town of Discovery Bay after distribution of the 
agenda packet are available for public inspection in the District Office located at 1800 Willow Lake Road during 
normal business hours." 



Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 
Meeting Minutes for March 1, 2023 - Pg.1 

 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
Wednesday March 1, 2023, 7:00 P.M. 

REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
A. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

1. Called business meeting to order 7:00 p.m.
2. Director Bryon Gutow led Pledge of Allegiance.
3. Roll Call was taken, and all members were present except for Director Carolyn Graham.

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Individual Public Comments will be limited to a 3-minute time limit)
None.

C. CONSENT CALENDAR
All matters listed under the CONSENT CALENDAR are considered by the District to be routine and will be
enacted by one motion.
1. Approve Regular Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting minutes from February 15, 2023.
2. Approve Register of District Invoices.
3. Approve Resolution 2023-07 Re-Authorizing Remote Teleconference Meetings of the Legislative Body

of the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District Pursuant to the Brown Act Provisions.
4. Approve Resolution 2023-09 Establishing a Contra Costa General Plan Update Ad Hoc Committee to

Review the Contra Costa County General Plan Update.
5. Approve Resolution 2023-10 Re-Establishing a District Office Planning Ad Hoc Committee To Develop

Options for Acquiring or Building a Future District Office.

   Director Gutow made a Motion to Approve the Consent Calendar. 
   Director Graves seconded. 
 Vote: Motion carried – AYES: 4, NOES: 0, ABSTAINED: 0, ABSENT: 1. 

D. AREA AGENCIES AND LIAISON REPORTS / PRESENTATIONS
1. Supervisor Diane Burgis, District III Report.

None.

2. Assembly Member Lori Wilson’s Office Report.
None.

3. Sheriff’s Office Report.

Presented by Lieutenant Charlene Jacquez. 

• Twenty-five police reports were taken in the month of February.
• There was an increase in mail theft in February. An arrest was made.
• Five reported robberies at CVS and Safeway.

4. CHP Report.
None.

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

President – Ashley Porter • Vice-President – Michael Callahan  • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Bryon Gutow • Director – Carolyn Graham 

SDLF Platinum-Level of Governance 

C1



Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 
Meeting Minutes for March 1, 2023 - Pg.2 

5. Contra Costa Fire Report (Assignment by Con Fire Pending).
None.

6. Congressman Josh Harder’s Office Report.
None.

E. PRESENTATIONS
None.

F. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION
1. Discussion and Possible Action to Rescind Resolution 2013-06 and Adopt Resolution 2023-08

Establishing the Revised Vehicle Use Policy for The Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District
(CSD).

Presented by General Manager Dina Breitstein. 

• Internal Operations reviewed the proposed changes at the February 1, 2023, meeting.
• Minor changes with verbiage were made.
• Additional sections were added for cooling/warming stations, security, and waste as it relates to

fuel consumption.

        Vice-President Callahan made a Motion to Rescind Resolution 2013-06 and Adopt Resolution 2023-08 
Establishing the Revised Vehicle Use Policy for The Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District 
(CSD). 

       Director Graves seconded. 
       Vote: Motion carried – AYES: 4, NOES: 0, ABSTAINED: 0, ABSENT: 1. 

2. Public Hearing. Discussion and possible action to waive the second reading and Adopt Amendment to
Ordinance No. 7 – Water Regulations and Service Ordinance, Adding Sections 2.16 and 37.04.

Presented by General Manger Dina Breitstein. 

• On January 17, 2001, The Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors established Ordinance. 7.
• Last update was in 2020.
• A revised and updated draft amendment to Ordinance 7 was presented at the February 15,

2023, Board Meeting. The update focuses on requiring the end of new residential fire sprinkler
systems to be connected to a single toilet inside the dwelling, which provides circulation of
water in the fire line when the toilet is flushed, thereby preserving water quality and negating the
need for a backflow prevention device at the water meter.  A summary of Draft Ordinance No. 7
was published in the East County Times on February 23, 2023.

• If adopted by the Board at the March 1, 2023, Meeting, the vote of the Board will be published
within 15 days of adoption and Ordinance No. 7 will become effective 30 days from the Meeting
date.

President Ashley Porter opened the Public Hearing on Amendment to Ordinance No.7. 

• No public comment.

Director Graves made a Motion to accept staff recommendation to waive the second reading and Adopt 
Amendment to Ordinance No. 7 – Water Regulations and Service Ordinance, Adding Sections 2.16 and 
37.04.  

       Director Gutow seconded. 
       Vote: Motion carried – AYES: 4, NOES: 0, ABSTAINED: 0, ABSENT: 1. 

C1



Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 
Meeting Minutes for March 1, 2023 - Pg.3 

G. MANAGER’S REPORT
1. Recreation Update.

        Presented by Parks and Recreation Supervisor Monica Gallo. 

• Staff is in the process of hiring lifeguards.
• Yoga and turn and stroke classes are continuing to grow.
• Lifeguard class will be held April 1-2, 2023.
• Starting March 13th, the park will stay open until 7:30pm.
• Scouts of America will be rebuilding the wall ball court.
• Staff reached out to 5 contractors to discuss the lighting at the Community Center.  Awaiting quotes

for investigative work from contractors.

H. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

Presented b y General Manager Dina Breitstein.

• A Manager Workshop and Training will be held April 24-26, 2023.
• Contra Costa County Public Works Department offers a Mobile Citizen App. where residents can

report issues.
• Assistant General Manager Allan Cantando has been working on the Slick Text Community Based

Emergency Text System. The system plans to be rolled out by the end of March 2023.  This will be
promoted both on the Town website, social media and the monthly water utility bills.

• The State Water Resource Control Board will be on site to conduct a sanitary survey of the public
water system.

• Staff is working on scheduling the second Town Hall Event.
• The Town earned $17,000 in interest in thirteen days of investing in a money market account at Five

Star Bank.

I. DIRECTOR REPORTS
1. Standing Committee Reports.

a. Communications Committee Meeting (Committee Members Bryon Gutow and Carolyn Graham)
March 1, 2023.

Reported by Director Gutow. 

• Meeting was mostly a review of past items.

b. Parks & Recreation Committee Meeting (Committee Members Michael Callahan and Bryon
Gutow) March 1, 2023.

Reported by Vice-President Callahan. 

• Meeting covered recreation items Monica Gallo mentioned at the Board Meeting earlier as
well as a report on the Clipper Drive Project.

c. Water & Wastewater Committee Meeting (Committee Members Ashley Porter and Kevin
Graves) March 1, 2023.

Reported by Director Kevin Graves. 

• Gregory Harris from Herwit Engineering gave a presentation on the Denitrification Project.

J. DIRECTORS REGIONAL MEETING AND TRAINING REPORTS
1. Vice President Callahan – Training Reports.

a. Completion of state mandated “Anti-Harassment  Training for Supervisors and Managers”

C1



 

 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 
Meeting Minutes for March 1, 2023 - Pg.4 

 

  (SB1343/AB1825) on February 17, 2023. 
 b. Completion of state mandated “Local Agency Ethics” (AB1234) on February 17, 2023. 

2. Director Graves – Training Report. 
  a. Completion of state mandated “Local Agency Ethics” (AB1234) on February 10, 2023. 
 
 

K. CORRESPONDENCE 
  
 
L.  LEGAL REPORT 
 
 Presented by Legal Counsel, Andy Pinasco. 
 

• The state of emergency regarding Covid-19 was lifted effective March 1, 2023. 
• The traditional methods for Board Members attending meetings via Zoom are still in effect. 

 
 
M. MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL 
 1. Discussion and Possible Action to Submit a Letter of Response Regarding the Contra Costa County  
         EIR. 
 
 Presented by President Ashley Porter. 
 

• Ad Hoc Committee will be meeting next week to discuss letter of response on Contra Costa County 
EIR. 

• President Porter urged residents to also submit letters on the Envision 2040 General Plan. 
• MAC meeting will be at the first Board Meeting of each month moving forward. 
• A link will be added to the website for residents to submit comments or concerns. 

 
 
N.  FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 None. 
 

 
O.  ADJOURNMENT     

1. Adjourned at  7:27pm to the next Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors on March 15, 2023, 
beginning at 7:00 p.m. at the Community Center located at 1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard.  

 
“This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required 
by the American with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (California 
Government Code § 54954.2). Persons requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to 
participate in the meeting should contact the Town of Discovery Bay, at (925) 634-1131, during regular business 
hours, at least forty-eight hours prior to the time of the meeting.” 
 
"Materials related to an item on the Agenda submitted to the Town of Discovery Bay after distribution of the 
agenda packet are available for public inspection in the District Office located at 1800 Willow Lake Road during 
normal business hours." 

C1



 
 
 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

STAFF REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

March 15, 2023 

 
Prepared By:   Julie Carter, Finance Manager & Lesley Marable, Accountant 
Submitted By:    Dina Breitstein, General Manager  

 
Agenda Title 
 
Approve Register of District Invoices. 
  
Recommended Action 
 
Staff recommends that the Board approve the listed invoices for payment. 
  
Executive Summary 
 
District invoices are paid on a regular basis, and must obtain Board authorization prior to payment.  Staff recommends  
Board authorization in order that the District can continue to pay warrants in a timely manner. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
Fiscal Impact:  

Amount Requested  $ 330,120.45 
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?:  Yes   (If no, see attached fiscal analysis) 

 Prog/Fund #    See listing of invoices.  Category:  Operating Expenses and Capital Improvements        
 
Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 
  
Attachments 
 
Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Town of Discovery Bay CSD  2022/2023 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM: C2 



      Request for Authorization to Pay Invoices

Veolia Water North America $171,770.97

J.W. Backhoe & Construction, Inc. $112,433.64

Underwater Resources, Inc. $9,800.00

Badger Meter $5,111.27

Devil Mountain Wholesale Nurse $4,276.78

Bob Harkrader & Sons Trucking, Inc. $3,607.52

LEHR $3,519.63

Pacific Landscape Supply, Inc. $2,918.71

American Precast Concrete, Inc. $2,487.79

Upper Case Printing, Inc. $1,997.40

Utility Refund Customer $1,146.95

Univar Solutions USA Inc. $1,144.18

Karina Dugand $1,095.75

ECS Imaging, Inc. $900.00

Mt Diablo Resource Recovery $886.16

Kevin Graves $690.00

Michael Callahan $690.00

Lucia Peters $660.00

Carolyn Graham $575.00

Watersavers Irrigation Inc. $573.89

Brentwood Ace Hardware $515.75

Michelle Dominge $487.50

Streamline $480.00

Ashley Porter $460.00

Bryon Gutow $345.00

Quadient Leasing USA, Inc. $302.26

Allan Cantando $293.84

Geotab USA, Inc. $197.50

UniFirst Corporation $155.22

Big B Lumber $140.62

Cintas $139.13

ODP Office Solutions, LLC $127.04

Stericycle $91.82

County Clerk -  CCC $50.00

Kelly Rajala $49.13

$330,120.45

For The Meeting On March 15, 2023
Town of Discovery Bay CSD

Fiscal Year 7/22 - 6/23

C2-1



F1-1



(https://todb.ca.gov/)

Contact Us (/contact-us) Pay My Water Bill (https://www.xpressbillpay.com/#/?org=discoverybay10288) Employment (/employment)

EyeOnWater - Customer Portal (https://eyeonwater.com/signup) Bids/RFP (/project-bids-requests-for-proposal)

THIS ITEM APPEARS ON

SMS COMMUNITY

ALERTS (/SMS-

COMMUNITY-ALERTS)

SMS Community Alerts - Contact Form

For more information about the Town's SMS Community Alerts Text System, please

complete the form below or contact us via phone at 925-634-1131. 

First Name (required)

Last Name (required)

Your E-mail (required)

Home Phone

Cell Phone

Street Address (required)

City

State

Zip Code

Message (required)

Submit

We look forward to hearing from you!

COPYRIGHT © 2023 THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY

1800 WILLOW LAKE ROAD, DISCOVERY BAY CA 94505

TELEPHONE (925) 634-1131

PRIVACY POLICY (/PRIVACY-POLICY)

NEW HOMEPAGE (/INTRODUCING-THE-NEW-TODB-CA-GOV-HOMEPAGE)

SITE MAP (/SITE-MAP)

FACEBOOK (HTTPS://WWW.FACEBOOK.COM/TOWN-OF-DISCOVERY-BAY-276427029053724/)

INSTAGRAM (HTTPS://WWW.INSTAGRAM.COM/TODB94505/)

TRANSPARENCY (TRANSPARENCY.HTML)

POWERED BY STREAMLINE (HTTP://WWW.GETSTREAMLINE.COM/) | SIGN IN

(HTTPS://TODB.CA.GOV/USERS/SIGN_IN?DESTINATION=%2FSMS-COMMUNITY-ALERTS-

CONTACT-FORM)

Search... Go!

F1-2

https://todb.ca.gov/
https://todb.ca.gov/contact-us
https://www.xpressbillpay.com/#/?org=discoverybay10288
https://todb.ca.gov/employment
https://eyeonwater.com/signup
https://todb.ca.gov/project-bids-requests-for-proposal
https://todb.ca.gov/sms-community-alerts
https://todb.ca.gov/privacy-policy
https://todb.ca.gov/introducing-the-new-todb-ca-gov-homepage
https://todb.ca.gov/site-map
https://www.facebook.com/Town-of-Discovery-Bay-276427029053724/
https://www.instagram.com/todb94505/
https://todb.ca.gov/transparency.html
http://www.getstreamline.com/
https://todb.ca.gov/users/sign_in?destination=%2Fsms-community-alerts-contact-form


(https://todb.ca.gov/)

Contact Us (/contact-us) Pay My Water Bill (https://www.xpressbillpay.com/#/?org=discoverybay10288) Employment (/employment)

EyeOnWater - Customer Portal (https://eyeonwater.com/signup) Bids/RFP (/project-bids-requests-for-proposal)

SMS Community Alerts

Please reference the map below to determine the Zone your address is attributed to.

TIP: Hover your mouse to zoom in! (On mobile, touch and hold to zoom, then slide to

move the map.)

TODB Zones Map 2023

Please Review The Town of Discovery Bay Map to Determine Your Zone.

Sign Me Up!

First Name

Last Name

Mobile Number

Email

What Zone Are You In?

Please select an option...

I would like to receive text messages, and agree to the Terms of Service & Privacy Policy. Reply
STOP to cancel, HELP for help. Msg & data rates may apply. Msg frequency varies.

SMS Community Alerts - Contact Form

For more information about the Town's SMS Community Alerts Text System, please

complete the form below or contact us via phone at 925-634-1131. 

READ MORE »

Search... Go!

F1-3

https://todb.ca.gov/
https://todb.ca.gov/contact-us
https://www.xpressbillpay.com/#/?org=discoverybay10288
https://todb.ca.gov/employment
https://eyeonwater.com/signup
https://todb.ca.gov/project-bids-requests-for-proposal
http://slkt.io/Xmbr
http://slkt.io/Xmbr
https://todb.ca.gov/sms-community-alerts-contact-form


 
 
 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

STAFF REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

March 15, 2023 

 
Prepared By:   Julie Carter, Finance Manager 
Submitted By: Allan Cantando, Assistant General Manager   
 
Agenda Title   
 
Discussion and Possible Action to Approve Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Audited Financial Statements. 
  
Recommended Action  
 
Accept and approve of the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Audited Financial Statements.  
  
Executive Summary 
 
Government Code 53891. (a) States that the officer of each local agency who has charge of the financial records shall 
furnish to the Controller a report of all the financial transactions of the local agency during the preceding fiscal year. The 
report shall contain underlying data from audited financial statements prepared in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles if this data is available. The report shall be furnished within seven months after the close of each 
fiscal year and shall be in the form required by the Controller. A local agency shall submit to the Controller information 
on annual compensation, as described in subdivision (l) of Section 53892, for the previous calendar year no later than 
April 30th. The Town of Discovery Bay, CSD, and the Discovery Bay Public Financing Authority complies with this 
requirement on an annual basis and hires an independent auditing firm to perform the annual financial audit. 
 
On June 15, 2022, the Board of Directors approved contracting with Croce, Sanguinetti and Vander Veen, Inc. to 
perform the Annual Audit for Fiscal Year 2021-2022 for the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District and the 
Discovery Bay Public Financing Authority, and provide under the direction of Pauline Sanguinetti, the following for Fiscal 
Year Ending June 30, 2022: 
 

• Annual Audit for the Town of Discovery Bay, Community Services District. 
• Preparation and submission of the Town of Discovery Bay, CSD Financial Transaction Reports. 
• Preparation and submission of the Discovery Bay Public Financing Authority Financial Transaction Reports. 

 
Croce, Sanguinetti and Vander Veen prepared and submitted the Financial Transactions Records on January 31, 2023, 
as required for both the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District and the Discovery Bay Public Financing 
Authority. 
 
Croce, Sanguinetti, and Vander Veen conducted the field work for the Annual Audit for Fiscal Year 2021-2022 the last 
week of October and first week of November, 2022 and have subsequently prepared Audited Financial Statements for 
review by the Board. 
 
Staff has reviewed the financial statements and recommends the acceptance and approval by the Board of Directors.  
  
Fiscal Impact: 

Amount Requested  
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available? (If no, see attached fiscal analysis) 

 Prog/Fund # Category:         
 
Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item: 
 
June 15, 2022 - Approved Contracting with Croce, Sanguinetti & Vander Veen to Perform Audit for Fiscal Year 2021-22. 
 



 
 

 
 
Attachments 
 
Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District Draft Financial Statements as of June 30, 2022. 
Draft SAS No. 114 Letter 
Draft Management Advisory Letter 
Management Representation Letter as of March 3, 2023 
 
  

 
AGENDA ITEM: G1 



G1-1



G1-1



G1-1



G1-1



G1-1



G1-1



G1-1



G1-1



G1-1



G1-1



G1-1



G1-1



G1-1



G1-1



G1-1



G1-1



G1-1



G1-1



G1-1



G1-1



G1-1



G1-1



G1-1



G1-1



G1-1



G1-1



G1-1



G1-1



G1-1



G1-1



G1-1



G1-1



G1-1



G1-1



G1-1



G1-1



G1-1



G1-1



G1-1



G1-1



G1-1



G1-1



G1-1



G1-1



G1-1



G1-1



G1-1



G1-1



G1-1



G1-1



G1-1



G1-1



G1-1



G1-1



G1-1



G1-1



G1-1



G1-1



G1-2



G1-2



G1-2



G1-3



G1-3



March 3, 2023 

Croce, Sanguinetti, & Vander Veen, Inc. 
3520 Brookside Road, Suite 141 
Stockton, California 95219 

This representation letter is provided in connection with your audit of the financial statements of 
Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District (the District), which comprise the 
respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major 
fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information as of June 30, 2022, and the respective 
changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows for the year then ended, and the 
disclosures (collectively, the “financial statements”), for the purpose of expressing an opinion as 
to whether the financial statements are presented fairly, in all material respects, in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (U.S. GAAP). 

Certain representations in this letter are described as being limited to matters that are material. 
Items are considered material, regardless of size, if they involve an omission or misstatement of 
accounting information that, in light of surrounding circumstances, makes it probable that the 
judgment of a reasonable person relying on the information would be changed or influenced by the 
omission or misstatement.  An omission or misstatement that is monetarily small in amount could 
be considered material as a result of qualitative factors. 

We confirm, to the best of our knowledge and belief, as of March 2, 2023, the following 
representations made to you during your audit. 

Financial Statements 

1. We have fulfilled our responsibilities, as set out in the terms of the audit engagement letter
dated June 6, 2022 including our responsibility for the preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements in accordance with U.S. GAAP and for the preparation of the
supplementary information in accordance with the applicable criteria.

2. The financial statements referred to above are fairly presented in conformity with U.S.
GAAP and include all properly classified funds and other financial information of the
primary government and all component units required by generally accepted accounting
principles to be included in the financial reporting entity.

3. We acknowledge our responsibility for the design, implementation, and maintenance of
internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

4. We acknowledge our responsibility for the design, implementation, and maintenance of
internal control to prevent and detect fraud. G1-4



5. Significant assumptions we used in making accounting estimates, including those measured
at fair value, are reasonable.

6. Related party relationships and transactions, including revenues, expenditures/expenses,
loans, transfers, leasing arrangements, and guarantees, and amounts receivable from or
payable to related parties have been appropriately accounted for and disclosed in
accordance with the requirements of U.S. GAAP.

7. Adjustments or disclosures have been made for all events, including instances of
noncompliance, subsequent to the date of the financial statements that would require
adjustment to or disclosure in the financial statements.

8. The effects of all known actual or possible litigation, claims, and assessments have been
accounted for and disclosed in accordance with U.S. GAAP.

9. Guarantees, whether written or oral, under which the District is contingently liable, if any,
have been properly recorded or disclosed.

Information Provided 

10. We have provided you with:

a. Access to all information, of which we are aware, that is relevant to the preparation and
fair presentation of the financial statements, such as records (including information
obtained from outside of the general and subsidiary ledgers), documentation, and other
matters and all audit or relevant monitoring reports, if any, received from funding
sources.

b. Additional information that you have requested from us for the purpose of the audit.

c. Unrestricted access to persons within the District from whom you determined it
necessary to obtain audit evidence.

d. Minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors or summaries of actions of recent
meetings for which minutes have not yet been prepared.

11. All material transactions have been recorded in the accounting records and are reflected in
the financial statements.

12. We have disclosed to you the results of our assessment of the risk that the financial
statements may be materially misstated as a result of fraud.

13. We have no knowledge of any fraud or suspected fraud that affects the District and
involves:

a. Management,

b. Employees who have significant roles in internal control, or

c. Others where the fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements.

G1-4



 
14. We have no knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the 

District’s financial statements communicated by employees, former employees, regulators, 
or others. 

 
15. We have no knowledge of instances of noncompliance or suspected noncompliance with 

provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, or grant agreements, or waste or abuse, whose 
effects should be considered when preparing financial statements. 

 
16. We have disclosed to you all known actual or possible litigation, claims, and assessments 

whose effects should be considered when preparing the financial statements. 
 
17. We have disclosed to you the names of the District’s related parties and all the related party 

relationships and transactions, including any side agreements. 
 
Government - Specific 

 
18. There have been no communications from regulatory agencies concerning noncompliance 

with, or deficiencies in, financial reporting practices. 
 
19. We have identified to you any previous audits, attestation engagements, and other studies 

related to the objectives of the audit and whether related recommendations have been 
implemented.  

 
20. We have identified to you any investigations or legal proceedings that have been initiated 

with respect to the period under audit. 
 
21. The District has no plans or intentions that may materially affect the carrying value or 

classification of assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities, deferred inflows of 
resources, and fund balance or net position.  

 
22. We are responsible for compliance with the laws, regulations, and provisions of contracts 

and grant agreements applicable to us, including tax or debt limits and debt contracts, and 
legal and contractual provisions for reporting specific activities in separate funds.  

 
23. We have identified and disclosed to you all instances of identified and suspected fraud and 

noncompliance with provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, that 
we believe have a material effect on the financial statements. 

 
24. There are no violations or possible violations of budget ordinances, laws and regulations 

(including those pertaining to adopting, approving, and amending budgets), provisions of 
contracts and grant agreements, tax or debt limits, and any related debt covenants whose 
effects should be considered for disclosure in the financial statements, or as a basis for 
recording a loss contingency, or for reporting on noncompliance. 

 
25. As part of your audit, you assisted with preparation of the financial statements and 

disclosures.  We acknowledge our responsibility as it relates to those nonaudit services, 
including that we assume all management responsibilities; oversee the services by 
designating an individual, preferably within senior management, who possesses suitable 
skill, knowledge, or experience; evaluate the adequacy and results of the services 
performed; and accept responsibility for the results of the services. We have reviewed, 
approved, and accepted responsibility for those financial statements and disclosures. 

G1-4



 
26. The District has satisfactory title to all owned assets, and there are no liens or encumbrances 

on such assets nor has any asset been pledged as collateral. 
 
27. The District has complied with all aspects of contractual agreements that would have a 

material effect on the financial statements in the event of noncompliance. 
 
28. The financial statements include all component units, appropriately present majority equity 

interests in legally separate organizations and joint ventures with an equity interest, and 
properly disclose all other joint ventures and other related organizations. 

 
29. The financial statements properly classify all funds and activities in accordance with GASB 

Statement No. 34, as amended, and GASB Statement No. 84. 
 
30. All funds that meet the quantitative criteria in GASB Statement Nos. 34 and 37 for 

presentation as major are identified and presented as such and all other funds that are 
presented as major are particularly important to financial statement users. 

 
31. Components of net position (net investment in capital assets, restricted, and unrestricted) 

and classifications of fund balance (nonspendable, restricted, committed, assigned, and 
unassigned) are properly classified and, if applicable, approved. 

 
32. Investments, derivative instruments, and land and other real estate held by endowments are 

properly valued. 
 
33. Provisions for uncollectible receivables have been properly identified and recorded. 
 
34. Expenses have been appropriately classified in or allocated to functions and programs in 

the statement of activities, and allocations have been made on a reasonable basis. 
 
35. Revenues are appropriately classified in the statement of activities within program 

revenues, general revenues, contributions to term or permanent endowments, or 
contributions to permanent fund principal. 

 
36. Interfund, internal, and intra-entity activity and balances have been appropriately classified 

and reported. 
 
37. Special and extraordinary items are appropriately classified and reported, if applicable. 
 
38. Deposits and investment securities and derivative instruments are properly classified as to 

risk and are properly disclosed. 
 
39. Capital assets, including infrastructure and intangible assets, are properly capitalized, 

reported, and, if applicable, depreciated or amortized. 
 
40. We have appropriately disclosed the District’s policy regarding whether to first apply 

restricted or unrestricted resources when an expense is incurred for purposes for which both 
restricted and unrestricted net position is available and have determined that net position is 
properly recognized under the policy. 

G1-4



 
41. We acknowledge our responsibility for the required supplementary information (RSI). The 

RSI is measured and presented within prescribed guidelines and the measurement and 
presentation have not changed from those used in the prior period.  We have disclosed to 
you any significant assumptions and interpretations underlying the measurement and 
presentation of the RSI. 

 
42. With respect to the Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) and the Budgetary 

Comparison Schedule - Major Special Revenue Fund (budget to actual report) -  
 

a. We acknowledge our responsibility for presenting the MD&A and the budget to actual 
report in accordance with U.S. GAAP and we believe that the MD&A and the budget to 
actual report, including form and content, are fairly presented in accordance with U.S. 
GAAP. The methods and measurement and presentation of the MD&A and the budget 
to actual report have not changed from those used in the prior period, and we have 
disclosed to you any significant assumptions or interpretations underlying the 
measurement and presentation of the supplementary information.  

 

b. If the MD&A and the budget to actual report is not presented with the audited financial 
statements, we will make the audited financial statements readily available to the 
intended users of the supplementary information no later than the date we issue the 
supplementary information and auditors’ report thereon. 

 

43. We are following GASB Statement No. 54, paragraph 18, to determine the fund balance 
classifications for financial reporting purposes. 

 
44. We have informed you of all claims or assessments made against the District by the 

California Regional Water Quality Control Board. 
 
45. In regards to preparing the standard, adjusting, or correcting journal entries, assisting in 

preparing the financial statements and the preparation of the Special Districts Financial 
Transactions Report by you, we have -  

 

1. Assumed all management responsibilities. 
 

2. Designated an individual with suitable skill, knowledge, or experience to oversee the 
services. 

 

3. Evaluated the adequacy and results of the services performed. 
 

4. Accepted responsibility for the result of the services. 
 

46. The adjusting journal entries for the period ended June 30, 2022, which have been 
proposed by you, are approved by us and will be recorded on the books of the District. 

 
 
 
 
Signed     
 District Financial Manager 
 
 
Signed     
 District General Manager G1-4



 
 
 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

STAFF REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

March 15, 2023 
 

 
Prepared By:      Monica Gallo, Recreation Programs Supervisor 
Submitted By:    Dina Breitstein, General Manager  
  
Agenda Title 
 
Discussion and Possible Action to Approve the 2023 Parks and Recreation Public Event Calendar. 
   
Recommended Action 
 
Approve the Parks and Recreation Public Event Calendar for 2023. 
  
Executive Summary 
 
The Community Center proudly opened its doors in January 2014 and 2023 will represent the 10th full year of event 
programming for the Town of Discovery Bay.  The Community Center has made many improvements and continues to 
offer a variety of programming for all age groups, not only at the Community Center, but also at our parks. 
 
The Community Center continues to develop and improve as a hub of activity and staff continues to offer or partner with 
various community groups to provide a variety of free as well as paid programming throughout the year.  There also 
continues to be a variety of private parties that occur year-round including birthdays, family reunions, and many others 
that schedule the Center for their events.   
 
COVID-19 has certainly affected parks and recreation departments, however with life getting back to “normal”, the 
Community Center bounced back nicely and is and has continued to grow and re-build our programming. Staff has 
developed the attached event calendar for Board consideration.  The list includes a total of 10 events, most of which have 
been held in previous years and although we have not received requests from a few of the groups listed, we would like to 
be prepared should these groups choose to continue with their traditions. Upon approval of the Parks and Recreation 
Events Calendar for 2023, there will be no need for further board authorization.   
 
All events are subject to the terms and conditions in the Park Usage Rental Policy (Policy #013) and District Recreation 
Facilities Alcohol Policy (Policy #022).  Both policies are located on the District website at www.todb.ca.gov, Town of 
Discovery Bay Board Policies. 
 
This report was presented to the Parks & Recreation Committee on March 1st, with a recommendation to bring to the 
Board of Directors. Staff recommends approving the Parks and Recreation Public Event Calendar for 2023. 
 
  
Fiscal Impact:  

Amount Requested  $ N/A 
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?:     (If no, see attached fiscal analysis) 

 Prog/Fund #      Category:  Pers.     Optg.     Cap.       -or-   CIP#      Fund# 
 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 
N/A 
  
Attachments 
 

Proposed 2023 Parks and Recreation Public Event Calendar. 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM:  G2 

http://www.todb.ca.gov/


 2023 Parks and Recreation Public Event Calendar 

2023 Event 
Dates Times Location Event Title Event Description

Approximate  
Attendance 

Numbers

Event 
Sponsors

Vendors 
on site

Food on 
site

Alcohol 
on site

Town/County Licenses 
Required Fees Charged/Waived

Unknown 8AM-1PM DBCC Easter Egg Hunt DB Lions Club Easter Egg Hunt 500+ DB Lions Club No No No TODB Special Event Permit Fees Waived

May 20-21 7:00AM-
7:30PM

DBCC
Fundraising Pickleball 

Tournament
Pickleball Tournament - Resolution #2020-24 200-300

Discovery Bay 
Recreation & 

Sports
No Yes No TODB Special Event Permit

Fees Waived for pickleball courts 
only

June 8AM-
10PM

DBCC Summer Jam 
Family friendly event featuring live music, 

food and alcohol 
1,000-1,500  DB Lions 

Club
No Yes Yes   CCC Health Permit       

ABC License  
Fees Waived 

June 7PM-
10:30PM

DBCC

Friday Night Un-wined 
Movie in the Park  

(pending approval from 
legal)

Movie on the event lawn at the Community 
Center 21+years

50-75 Town Event No No No Movie Licensing N/A Town Event

July 7PM-
10:30PM

DBCC Flick n Float
Family friendly movies on the event lawn at 

the Community Center
50-75 Town Event No No No Movie Licensing N/A Town Event

August 7PM-
10:30PM

DBCC Flick n Float
Family friendly movie/night swim at the 

Community Center
50-75 Town Event No No No   Movie Licensing N/A Town Event

September  
7PM-

10:30PM
DBCC Movie in the Park Family friendly movie @ Community Center 50-75 Town Event No No No   Movie Licensing N/A Town Event

September  
8:00AM - 
10:00PM

DBCC Summer Jam 
Family friendly event featuring live music, 

food and alcohol
1,000-1,500 DB Lions Club No Yes Yes   CCC Health Permit       

ABC License  
Fees Waived

October 8AM-5PM DBCC
Fundraising Pickleball 

Tournament
Pickleball Tournament - Resolution #2020-24 100

Discovery Bay 
Recreation & 

Sports
No Yes No TODB Special Event Permit

Fees Waived for pickleball courts 
only

December Holiday Parade
Judging tent located in the gravel lot adjacent 

to CC parking lot
1000+

Delta Sun 
Times & 

Discovery Bay 
Lions Club

No Yes No

TODB Facility Permit CCC 
Health Permit ECCFPD 

Event Permit             
General Liability Insurance

No fee scheudle for use of 
parking lot

G2-1



 
 
 

 

Town of Discovery Bay  
“A Community Services District” 

STAFF REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

March 15, 2023 

 
Prepared By: Monica Gallo, Recreation Programs Supervisor 
Submitted By: Dina Breitstein, General Manager   
Agenda Title 
 

Discussion and Possible Action to Approve the Park and Recreation 2023 Program, Activities, and Event Fee Waivers. 
  
Recommended Action 
 

Approve Fee Waivers for the following Park and Recreation 2023 Programs, Activities, and Events.  
  
Executive Summary 
 
The Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District Board of Directors (Board) adopted the Park & Facility Usage and 
Rental Policy #13 on April 20, 2011 and it was Revised on May 3, 2017.  
 
Requirements in the Policy, except those identified as “prohibited”, may be waived or modified on a case-by-case basis by 
the General Manager, or his/her designee, upon the finding of public interest; and any such modification (including 
modification to fees) shall be summarized on the next available Board Agenda. 
 
Staff is submitting for Board acceptance the following 2023 Programs, Activities, and Events whose “Fees” are being waived 
by the General Manager upon the finding of public interest per the Park & Facility Usage and Rental Policy #13. 
 
“Scouts of America Troop 514” weekly Monday meetings held throughout the year at the Discovery Bay Community Center 
from 5:30PM to 6:30PM for a fee total waiver amount of $775.00.  Troop 514 annually provides an agreed upon in-kind 
service project for the Town.   
 
“Annual Easter Egg Hunt” conducted by the Discovery Bay Lions Club at the Discovery Bay Community Center from 
7:30AM to 11:30AM for a fee waiver total amount of $240.00. 
 
“Summer Jam” is a concert put on by the Discovery Bay Lions Club to be located at the Community Center. In previous 
years, this was a partnership between the Lions Club and the Town of Discovery Bay (Town). This is now solely a Lions 
Club Event. The Lions Club will have use of the Community Center grounds from Friday (set up), Saturday (event), Sunday 
(clean-up/tear down) for a fee waiver total amount of $940 (3hrs @ $60/hr. Fri, all day event Sat $580, 3hrs @ $60/hr. 
Sun).  
 
A $1,500.00 refundable deposit will be collected and returned upon Town staff inspection of grounds confirming there is no 
damage to the Community Center. 
 
The swimming pool will be closed for Summer Jam events.  
 
“Holiday Parade” conducted by the Delta Sun Times and the Discovery Bay Lions Club utilizing the gravel lot adjacent to 
the parking lot in front of the Discovery Bay Community Center. There is currently no fee schedule for the use of just the 
gravel lot in front of the Community Center. 
 
Staff recommends acceptance of the above 2023 Programs, Activities, and Event Fee Waivers by the General Manager 
for a total amount of $1,955.00. 
Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 

None. 
   
Attachments    

Parks & Facility Usage & Rental Policy #13.      

  
 

AGENDA ITEM: G3 
 



 
Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District   

Park Usage & Rental Policy, Revised 05/03/2017 

Adopted – 04-20-2011 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
I.  GENERAL INFORMATION 

 The Park & Facility Usage and Rental Policy outlines specific regulations and requirements associated 
with the permitted rental of a public facility and/or area within the Town of Discovery Bay Community 
Services District (District) owned or operated park.  Obtaining a permit shall grant the user basic usage 
and access rights for the approved purpose and time only.  Any fees or deposits established by the 
District Board of Directors shall be paid by the applicant prior to the approval of the permit.  All users 
shall comply with County, State and Federal laws. 

 
 The District reserves the right to cancel, revoke or suspend any and all reservations, permits and 

applications if deemed inappropriate, flagrantly disrespectful or if harmful activities are taking place in 
the park or facility.  No notice is required and, in some cases, the Sheriff will be notified and 
enforcement action will be requested. Violations of this policy may result is forfeiture of fees and/ or 
deposit. 

 
 Facilities and parks available for rental include: 

 
1.      Cornell Park, Tennis Court 
2. Cornell Park, Pickle Ball Courts 
3. Cornell Park, Baseball Field 
4. Cornell Park, Soccer Field 
5. Cornell Park, Shaded Picnic Area 
6. Cornell Park, Horse Shoe Pits or Bocce Courts 
7. Ravenswood Park, Covered Picnic Area 1 
8. Ravenswood Park, Covered Picnic Area 2 
9. Ravenswood Park, Soccer Field 
10. Community Center, Tennis Court(s) 
11. Community Center, BBQ Area 
12. Community Center, Reception Area 
13. Community Center, Arts and Crafts/Meeting Room 
14. Community Center, Multi-Purpose Room 
15. Community Center, Event lawn 
16. Community Center, Swimming Pool 
 
 
 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
 

  
Program Area: 

Parks and Landscaping 
 

  Date Established: 
April 20, 2011 

  

Policy Name: 
Park & Facility Usage & Rental 

Policy 
 
  

  Date Amended: 
May 3, 2017 

  

Policy Number: 
013 

  

Resolution: 
2016-17 

  

G3-1



 
Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District   

Park Usage & Rental Policy, Revised 05/03/2017 

Adopted – 04-20-2011 
 

 

 
 
II.  ELIGIBILITY & PRIORITY 

 The District reserves the right to exclude or remove activities it deems inappropriate for public use.  
District business will take precedence over any and all other meetings.  Groups that have a reservation 
in advance are subject to cancellations, in rare circumstances, to accommodate this priority.  All fees will 
be returned to the user if the District requires a cancellation or relocation of the reserved event. 

 
 In issuing permits, priority shall be given to Discovery Bay residents and events serving the Discovery Bay 

community.   
 

III. RESERVATION REQUIREMENTS 
 The renter must be over 18 years of age, and submit a complete Reservation Form to the Community 

Center, a refundable damage deposit, and all applicable user fees and insurance as described in 
Insurance Requirements.  Renters are required to provide the name and phone number of the principal 
contact person and a secondary contact.  This person must be present onsite during the approved rental 
period and will be the emergency contact, and is responsible for ensuring compliance with the policies 
outlined.  A copy of the permit must be onsite and available upon request by District staff or 
representatives during approved rental period. 
 
Single day reservation may be made up to one (1) year in advance.  Long-term league reservations may 
be made up to four (4) months in advance, unless previously approved by the Town of Discovery Bay 
CSD Board of Directors.  
 
No reservation or agreement will be approved or signed until the requesting user has paid the applicable 
deposits and fees. 

 
 Insurance Requirements: All sports leagues, organizations, or inflatable play equipment operators are 

required to provide the District with a CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE showing valid liability 
coverage in the amount of $1,000,000.  A separate ADDITIONAL INSURED ENDORSEMENT must be 
submitted listing the “Town of Discovery Bay CSD, its officers, officials, employees, and volunteers” as 
additional insured on the policy.  Insurance Certificates must be submitted to the District at least five (5) 
days prior to the scheduled reservation. 

 
 Cancellations:  Park Rental cancellations occurring five (5) business days or more prior to the event will 

be refunded all fees and deposits.  Cancellations occurring four (4) business days or less prior to the 
event will forfeit all applicable fees but be refunded all of the deposit. 

 
 Cancellation for Indoor Facility Rentals at the Community Center occurring sixty (60) days or more prior 

to the event will be refunded all fees and deposits.  Cancellations less than sixty (60) days, but more 
than thirty (30) days prior to the event date will forfeit 25% of the total fees.  Cancellations less than 
thirty (30) days prior to the event date, but more than fifteen (15) days prior to the event date will 
forfeit 50% of the total fees.  Cancellations occurring less than fifteen (15) days prior to the event date 
will forfeit all applicable fees.  In all cases of cancellation, the deposit shall be returned. 

 
 Cancellation fees above do not reflect any cancellation processing fees.  Processing fees are in addition 

to the cancellation fees described here. 

G3-1



Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District 

Park Usage & Rental Policy, Revised 05/03/2017 

Adopted – 04-20-2011 

Clean Up:  Renters are required to clean up and return the park or area to the original condition.  Trash 
must be placed in the receptacles provided.  Trash that does not fit in the trash receptacle must be 
disposed of properly by the renter.  

Reasonable party decorations are permitted.  However, users may not put staples or nails into any tree, 
sign, wall or table for any purpose. All decorations must be taken down and removed from the facility. 

Deposit Forfeiture:  Renter agrees to take full responsibility for the behavior of their guests during the 
rental period.  Children must be supervised at all times by adults.  Any charges for damage to the park or 
facility or its furnishings will be deducted from the deposit.  Rentals that exceed the reserved time 
period will be charged the hourly rate to be deducted from the deposit.  Failure to leave the rented area 
in satisfactory condition will result in deposit forfeiture.  Upon a satisfactory inspection of the premises 
by District staff, the deposit check will be destroyed or returned to the applicant. 

Prohibited Activities:  No person shall consume, possess, sell, serve or cause to be served, any alcoholic 
beverage of any kind within any park area, unless expressly authorized in advance of the event by the 
Board of Directors. The General Manager, or designee, is authorized to approve service of alcoholic 
beverages for private events taking place at the Discovery Bay Community Center once a complete and 
approved application is received and all insurance requirements and other conditions of approval are 
approved. See Special Conditions regarding the serving and or/sale of Alcoholic beverages, below. Fires 
and barbecues (BBQ) shall be permitted only in grills already provided in the park.  There shall be no 
overnight events or camping at any Discovery Bay park facility unless expressly authorized in advance of 
the event by the Board of Directors. 

Gambling activities are expressly prohibited at all Town of Discovery Bay Parks and Recreation facilities. 
Individuals or groups of individuals in violation of this prohibited activity shall immediately cease the 
prohibited activity.  Failure to cease shall result in the immediate notification of local law enforcement 
authorities.   

Renter agrees that they will comply with all state and local laws including but not limited to activities 
that require a state or local permit.  At the discretion of the General Manager, or designee, security may 
be required on a case by case basis. 

Special Conditions regarding the serving and or/sale of Alcoholic beverages: 

If alcohol is to be served or sold, it must be indicated on the rental application.  The General Manager or 
Board of Directors, as identified above, must approve any application which includes consumption or 
sale of alcohol.  Once approved, it is the responsibility and liability of the Renter and/or organization 
renting the facility. At the discretion of the General Manager, or designee, security may be required on a 
case by case basis. 

To sell alcoholic beverages at your event, a valid alcohol permit from the California Department of 
Alcoholic Beverage Control Board (A.B.C.) must be obtained.  The permit must be on file with the District 
offices at least ten (10) days prior to your event.   

G3-1



Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District 

Park Usage & Rental Policy, Revised 05/03/2017 

Adopted – 04-20-2011 

Food and Alcohol may be consumed without an Alcohol permit from the A.B.C. when there is no 
monetary exchange for the food, beverages or admission charged for the event.   

Violation of any of these requirements will result in immediate termination of Renter’s event and will 
result in forfeiture of the damage deposit. 

The District may require additional deposits, insurance and/or security for events where alcohol is 
served.  These additional requirements will be determined by the circumstances of each rental request. 

Food Preparation:  Food and non-alcoholic beverages may be served, but not prepared on site for any 
indoor facility rentals at the Community Center. 
Exhibitions, Events, Festivals, Meeting and Assemblies:  Any person, group, society, club or 
organization wishing to set up or maintain any exhibition, place of amusement, concert, picture show, 
bandstand, performance, entertainment or other form of amusement or function where the expected 
attendance is fifty (50) people or more occupying the park at any one time, must first obtain written 
authorization from the District’s General Manager.  These types of requests must be submitted no less 
than sixty (60) days prior to the event. 

IV. MISCELLANEOUS
Any policy listed herein may be waived or modified on a case-by-case basis and at the discretion of the 
Board of Directors.   

Requirements listed herein, except those identified as “prohibited”, may be waived or modified on a 
case-by-case basis by the General Manager, or designee, upon the finding of public interest; any such 
modification (including modification to fees) shall be summarized on the next available board agenda. 

Policy Established: 

April 20, 2011 

Policy Amended: 

July 16, 2013 
January 8, 2014 
December 16, 2015 
October 19, 2016 
May 3, 2017 

G3-1



K1a



K1b



L1



DISTRICT NAME TITLE ALTERNATE
ALAMO-LAFAYETTE CEMETERY DIST Nancy J. Flood Chair Carolyn Thiessen, Trustee

AMBROSE REC & PARK DIST Trina Hudson Chair Mae Torlakson, Vice Chair

B-B-K-U CEMETERY DIST Patricia Bristow Chair Emil Geddes, Trustee

BETHEL ISLAND MID Bruce Smith Board President Anthony Berzinas, Vice Pres
BYRON SANITARY DISTRICT Danny Hamby Chair Mike Nisen, Vice Chair

CASTLE ROCK COUNTY WATER DISTRICT Dan Moylan Joe Atturio

CENTRAL CONTRA COSTA SANITARY DIST Tad Pilecki Board Member Barbara Hockett, Pres

CONTRA COSTA MOSQUITO & VECTOR 
CONTROL

James Murray President Darryl Young, Vice Pres
CONTRA COSTA RESOURCE CON DIST Walter Pease President

CONTRA COSTA WATER DISTRICT Ernesto Avila President Antonio Martinez, Vice Pres

CROCKETT COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT Luigi Barassa President Jena Goodman, Vice Pres

DIABLO CSD Kathy Urbelis President Matthew Cox, Vice Pres

DIABLO WATER DISTRICT Marilyn Tiernan President Scott R. Pastor, Vice Pres
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD Michael Callahan Vice President Ashley Porter, President

EAST CONTRA COSTA IRRIGATION DISTRICT Glenn Stonebarger President Mark Dwelley, Vice Pres

GREEN VALLEY REC & PARK DIST Kathi Bachelor President Donna Coon, Vice President

IRONHOUSE SANITARY DIST Dawn Morrow President Chris Lauritzen, Vice Pres
KENSINGTON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT Julie Stein President Daniel Levine, Vice Pres
KENSINGTON POLICE PROT & CSD Alexandra Aquino-Fike President Sarah Gough, Vice Pres
TOWN OF KNIGHTSEN CSD Trish Bello-Kunkel Chair Gilbert Somerhalder, Vice Chair

MORAGA-ORINDA FIRE DIST John Jex President Mike Roemer, Vice Pres
MT. VIEW SANITARY DIST  Dave Maggi President Brian Danley, Vice Pres

PLEASANT HILL REC & PARK DISTRICT Bobby Glover Chair Sandra Bonato, Vice Chair

RECLAMATION DIST (RD) 799 Jim Price President Richard Kent, Vice Pres

RD 800 Robert Lyman President David Harris, Secretary
RD 830 Chad Davisson President Domenic Cianfichi, Secretary
RD 2024 

Don Wagenet, Trustee

John Jackson, Thomas Robinson, 
Trustees

RD 2025 David Forkel Chair Pamela A. Forbus, Secretary
RD 2026* David A. Forkel Chair Pamela A. Forbus, Secretary

RD 2059 Rob Davies President

RD 2065* Coleman Foley President Thomas Baldocchi, Sr., Trustee    
Thomas Baldocchi, Jr., Trustee

RD 2090* Jake Messerli Chair Pamela A. Forbus, Attorney
RD 2117* Joyce Speckman, 

Trustee
Sandra Speckman Kiefer, Kent L. 
Kiefer, Trustees

RD 2122 Katherine Wadsworth President

RD 2137* Pamela A. Forbus Attorney/Secretary

RODEO-HERCULES FIRE PROTECTION DIST Steve Hill Vice Chair

RODEO SANITARY DISTRICT Connie Batchelder President Janet Callaghan, Vice Pres
SAN RAMON VALLEY FIRE PROTECTION DIST Michelle Lee President Jay Kerr, Vice Pres

STEGE SANITARY DISTRICT Dwight Merrill President Juliet Christian-Smith, VP

WEST COUNTY WASTEWATER DIST Cheryl Sudduth President David Alvarado, Vice Pres

2023 INDEPENDENT SPECIAL DISTRICT SELECTION COMMITTEE 

L2-1



L2-2



L2-2



L2-3



L2-3



Attachment 3 

2023 SPECIAL DISTRICT SELECTION COMMITTEE ELECTION SCHEDULE 

Date/Deadline Task 

2/2/23 LAFCO sends letter announcing vacancy, election schedule, and calls for 

nominations and names of voting delegates 

3/6/23 LAFCO sends reminder 

4/3/23 Districts’ deadline for submitting names of voting delegates and nominating 

resolutions 

IF AN ELECTION IS NEEDED, THE FOLLOWING SCHEDULE WILL APPLY: 

Early April 2023 LAFCO transmits list of candidates and ballots to voting delegates (email and US 

mail)  

Late April 2023 LAFCO sends reminder to return completed ballots to the LAFCO office by May 

19, 2023.  

5/19/23 Election date/deadline for returning ballots 

5/26/23 LAFCO must make election results available within 7 days of election [Gov. Code 

§56332(f)(6)]

L2-4


	Agenda BOD 03 15 23
	OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
	OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
	REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M.
	TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

	C1- DRAFT Minutes BOD 03 01 23 - Approved by DB
	OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
	OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
	REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M.
	TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

	C2-Staff Report Approve Register of District Invoices
	C2-1 RFA
	ALLTotal

	F1-1 TODB-ZONES-MAP 2023
	F1-2 SMS Community Alerts - Contact Form - The Town of Discovery Bay
	F1-3 SMS Community Alerts - The Town of Discovery Bay Website
	G1 2023-03-15 Staff Report Croce Sanguinetti and Vandeer Veen Financial Audit FY22
	G1-1 Draft Financial Statements - PACKET
	G1-2 Draft_SAS No. 114 PACKET
	G1-3 Draft_Management Advisory Letter PACKET
	G1-4 Management Rep Letter PACKET
	G2 2023 Parks and Recreation Event Calendar
	G2-1 2023 Public Event Calendar Packet
	G3 2023 Program Activities and Event Fee Waivers
	G3-1 Policy 013 - Park and Facility Usage and Rental Sec. III Revisions 05-03-2017
	K1a- Anti-Harassment Training for Supervisors (SB1343-AB1825) - Carolyn Graham Packet
	K1b- CA Local Agency Ethics (AB1234) - Carolyn Graham Packet
	L1- 6737282  East County Times
	L2-1 2023 Special Districts Selection Committee - 03-06-23
	Sheet1

	L2-2 Attachment 1 - Gov. Code Section 56332
	L2-3 Attachment 2 - Procedures for Special District Selection Committee
	L2-4 2023 Election Schedule - Independent Special District Selection Committee



